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WHATCOM COUNTY                                               

CONTRACT INFORMATION SHEET 

Originating Department: 85 Health and Community Services         

Division/Program: (i.e. Dept. Division and Program) Response Systems Division 

Contract or Grant Administrator: Malora Christensen 

Contractor’s / Agency Name: Julota 

Is this a New Contract? If not, is this an Amendment or Renewal to an Existing Contract? Yes   No   

Yes   No   If Amendment or Renewal, (per WCC 3.08.100 (a)) Original Contract #: 202111020 

 Does contract require Council Approval? Yes   No   If No, include WCC:  

Already approved?  Council Approved Date:         (Exclusions see: Whatcom County Codes 3.06.010, 3.08.090 and 3.08.100) 
 

Is this a grant agreement? 

If yes, grantor agency contract number(s):                 ALN#:       Yes   No   

Is this contract grant funded? 

If yes, Whatcom County grant contract number(s): 
  202309033 / 202212007 / 202204045 
/ 202208008 / 202304013 / 202105020 Yes   No   

Is this contract the result of a RFP or Bid 
process? 

Sole Source Contract Cost Center: 

18538510 ($45,000) / 12401000 ($15,502) /  
18538516 ($40,000) / 18538518 ($15,000) /  
18538502 ($1,154) / 10004053 ($17,165.55) /  
18538520 ($10,000) / 18538524 ($5,000) /  
18581002 ($1,550) / 1008503 ($4,650.66) 

Yes   No   If yes, RFP and Bid number(s):    

 Is this agreement excluded from E-Verify? No   Yes    
 

If YES, indicate exclusion(s) below: 

  Professional services agreement for certified/licensed professional.   Goods and services provided due to an emergency. 

  Contract work is for less than $100,000.   Contract for Commercial off the shelf items (COTS). 

  Contract work is for less than 120 days.  Work related subcontract less than $25,000. 

  Interlocal Agreement (between Governments).   Public Works - Local Agency/Federally Funded FHWA. 
  

 

Contract Amount:(sum of original contract amount and 
any prior amendments): 

Council approval required for; all property leases, contracts or bid awards exceeding $40,000, 
and professional service contract amendments that have an  increase greater than $10,000 or 
10% of contract amount, whichever is greater,  except when:  
1. Exercising an option contained in a contract previously approved by the council.  
2. Contract is for design, construction, r-o-w acquisition, prof. services, or other capital costs 

approved by council in a capital budget appropriation ordinance.  
3. Bid or award is for supplies. 
4. Equipment is included  in Exhibit “B” of the Budget Ordinance 
5. Contract is for manufacturer’s technical support and hardware maintenance of electronic 

systems and/or technical support and software maintenance from the developer of 
proprietary software currently used by Whatcom County.  

  $ 278,426  

This Amendment Amount: 

  $ 155,022  

Total Amended Amount: 

  $ 433,448  

 

Summary of Scope:  This amendment updates funding sources and pricing for the 2025 contract period. 

Term of Contract:  1 year periods, renewing annually Expiration Date:    Until terminated or superseded 
 
Contract Routing: 

1.  Prepared by:   J. Thomson Date:   12/02/2024 

2. Health Budget Approval SH Date: 12/09/2024 
3.  Attorney signoff:   Christopher Quinn Date:   12/10/2024 

4.  AS Finance reviewed:   Bbennett Date:   12/30/2024 

5.  Contractor signed:                   Date:                   
6.  Submitted to Exec.:                   Date:                   

7.  Council approved (if necessary):   AB2025-020 Date:    

8.  Executive signed:                   Date:                   

9.  Original to Council:                   Date:               

Whatcom County Contract Number: 
202111020 – 5 
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EXHIBIT E 

Justice Assistance Grant (JAG) Funding Requirements 

1. Termination for Default: 

If the Contractor defaults by failing to perform any of the obligations of the contract or becomes 
insolvent or is declared bankrupt or commits any act of bankruptcy or insolvency or makes an 
assignment for the benefit of creditors, the County may, by depositing written notice to the Contractor 
in the U.S. mail, first class postage prepaid, terminate this contract, and at the County’s option, obtain 
performance of the work elsewhere. Termination shall be effective upon Contractor’s receipt of the 
written notice, or within three (3) days of the mailing of the notice, whichever occurs first. If the 
contract is terminated for default, the Contractor shall not be entitled to receive any further payments 
under the contract until all work called for has been fully performed. Any extra cost or damage to the 
County resulting from such default(s) shall be deducted from any money due or coming due to the 
Contractor. The Contractor shall bear any extra expenses incurred by the County in completing the 
work, including all increased costs for completing the work, and all damage sustained, or which may be 
sustained by the County by reason of such default. 

2. Termination for Public Convenience: 

The County may terminate the Agreement in whole or in part whenever the County determines, in its 
sole discretion, that such termination is in the interests of the County. Whenever the Agreement is 
terminated in accordance with this paragraph, the Contractor shall be entitled to payment for actual 
work performed at unit contract prices for completed items of work. An equitable adjustment in the 
contract price for partially completed items of work will be made, but such adjustment shall not include 
provision for loss of anticipated profit on deleted or uncompleted work. Termination of this Agreement 
by the County at any time during the term, whether for default or convenience, shall not constitute 
breach of contract by the County. 

3. Certification Regarding Federal Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility and Voluntary Exclusion – Lower 
Tier Covered Transactions 

The Contractor certifies, by executing this contract, that neither it nor its principles is presently 
debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from 
participation in its transaction by any Federal debarment or Agency. 

The Contractor also agrees that it shall not knowingly enter into any lower tier covered transactions (a 
transaction between the Contractor and any other person) with a person who is proposed for 
debarment, debarred, suspended, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in this 
covered transaction, and the contractor agrees to include the clause titled “Certification Regarding 
Federal Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility and Voluntary Exclusion – Lower Tier Covered Transactions” 
without modification, in all lower tier covered transactions and in all solicitations for lower tier 
transactions. 

The “Excluded Parties List System in the System for Award Management (SAM) website is available to 
research this information at WWW.SAM.GOV. Contractor shall immediately notify Whatcom County if, 
during the term of this Contract, Contractor becomes debarred. 

4. Prohibition on Certain Telecommunications and Video Surveillance Services or Equipment: 

a. Recipients and subrecipients are prohibited from obligating or expending loan or grant funds to: 

1. Procure or obtain; 

2. Extend or renew a contract to procure or obtain; or 

http://www.sam.gov/


 
 

HL_010125_Julota_Amend_#5.docx  Page 7 of 7 
 

3. Enter into a contract (or extend or renew a contract) to procure or obtain equipment, 
services, or systems that uses covered telecommunications equipment or services as a 
substantial or essential component of any system, or as critical technology as part of any 
system. As described in Public Law 115-232, section 889, covered telecommunications 
equipment is telecommunications equipment produced by Huawei Technologies Company 
or ZTE Corporation (or any subsidiary or affiliate of such entities). 

i. For the purpose of public safety, security of government facilities, physical 
security surveillance of critical infrastructure, and other national security 
purposes, video surveillance and telecommunications equipment produced by 
Hytera Communications Corporation, Hangzhou Hikvision Digital Technology 
Company, or Dahua Technology Company (or any subsidiary or affiliate of such 
entities). 

ii. Telecommunications or video surveillance services provided by such entities or 
using such equipment. 

iii. Telecommunications or video surveillance equipment or services produced or 
provided by an entity that the Secretary of Defense, in consultation with the 
Director of the National Intelligence or the Director of the Federal Bureau of 
Investigation, reasonably believes to be an entity owned or controlled by, or 
otherwise connected to, the government of a covered foreign entity. 

b. In implementing the prohibition under Public Law 115-232, section 889, subsection (f), 
paragraph (1), heads of executive agencies administering loan, grant or subsidy programs shall 
prioritize available funding and technical support to assist affected businesses, institutions and 
organizations as is reasonably necessary for those affected entities to transform from covered 
communications equipment and services, to procure replacement equipment and services, and 
to ensure that communications service to users and customers is sustained. 

c. See Public Law 115-232, section 889 for additional information 

d. See also § 200.471. 

 

 

https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/PLAW-115publ232/pdf/PLAW-115publ232.pdf
https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/PLAW-115publ232/pdf/PLAW-115publ232.pdf
https://www.ecfr.gov/current/title-2/subtitle-A/chapter-II/part-200/subpart-E/subject-group-ECFRed1f39f9b3d4e72/section-200.471

